
From: Nicole L. LaPlant <nlaplant@releeinc.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:52 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: FW: 1324 S. 26th Street, Manitowoc - Utility Mapping Informaion 
Attachments: S 26th St.pdf; s 26th storm laterals.pdf; s 26th sanitary laterals.pdf 
 
  
  

 

Nicole L. LaPlant   -   Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 
920-662-9641         nlaplant@releeinc.com 

  
  

From: Jill Erickson [mailto:jerickson@manitowoc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:42 PM 

To: Nicole L. LaPlant 

Cc: Mike Zimmer; Greg Minikel 
Subject: RE: 1324 S. 26th Street, Manitowoc - Utility Mapping Informaion 
  
Nicole, 
I have attached pdf’s of the area, I believe you are looking at.  One is both sanitary (solid line work and 
manhole box information) and storm (dashed line work and manhole box information) sewer on, one is 
sanitary laterals and the other is storm laterals.  I want to verify this area first before I send 
information.  You mentioned you wanted it to overlay your utility maps, can you please get back to us 
the format in which you would like this information, or the person to talk to about what format works 
best for your company. 
Thanks, 
  
Jill Erickson 

mailto:nlaplant@releeinc.com
mailto:jerickson@manitowoc.org
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635.69 E
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636.43 W
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636.83 S
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633.12 NE

L14-588
635.65
632.44 SW
632.49 N
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633.32 N
633.32 S
633.46 W
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7-179A
649.48
641.59 N
641.55 S

8-56
638.75
629.61 S
630.10 N
630.06 E

8-55
636.80
627.88 S
627.90 N

8-67
637.53
628.91 S
629.00 N

8-68
639.13
630.40 S
630.46 N

7-151
642.14
634.19 N
634.24 W
634.35 E
634.39 SE

7-152
642.00
634.64 E
635.10 W
634.72 S

7-197
644.49
625.99 E
626.04 W

8-82
640.79
635.65 N
631.91 S
632.09 E
636.11 W

8-83
640.43
632.40 W
632.44 N

8-84
640.88
633.42 S

8-81
639.73
631.46 S
631.46 N

8-130
637.05
630.68 S
630.68 N
8-79A
636.51
627.16 S
630.43 N
627.32 N

8-79
635.97
626.57 S
626.57 N

8-78
637.14
626.37 S
626.54 N
629.56 W

8-77
637.31
625.68 S
625.68 N

7-149
641.85
632.39 N
632.46 S
632.77 E
999.99 W

7-150
643.17
633.31 N
633.33 S

7-142
640.31
630.91 N
630.96 S
631.41 SW
631.56 NE

8-69
641.02
631.91 S
632.02 N

8-58
646.20
636.20 S
636.28 N

8-57
643.15
633.15 S
633.20 N

7-196
648.39
625.47 E
625.52 W

7-163
646.44
637.94 N
638.32 E

7-164
648.47
639.39 W
639.39 E

8-59
647.49
639.31 S8-70

645.16
636.84 S

7-159
646.67
635.61 W
635.81 N
635.57 S
635.94 E
638.08 E

7-179
649.32
639.71 W
641.08 S
639.84 E
641.62 N
639.82 N

7-176
650.01
640.65 W
641.58 E
640.90 S

7-162
647.74
636.70 N
636.77 S

7-182
650.84
642.96 N
642.98 S

7-183
648.83
643.66 N

7-177
651.15
642.55 N
642.60 S

7-171
651.92
641.35 N
641.40 S

7-172
650.64
642.31 N

7-180
651.31
643.35 S
643.37 N

7-160
647.66
636.52 S
636.62 N

9-4
643.01
626.90 E
626.91 W

9-3
643.58
626.44 E
626.46 W

9-2
639.03
625.46 E
572.07 W

9-1
637.91
624.83 E
624.88 W

7-154
640.63
633.13 E
633.13 W

9-154
641.77
628.05 E
628.07 W
629.62 N

7-146
640.16
631.86 NE
631.90 W

7-147
640.55
632.70 E
632.78 W
632.78 N

12-2
643.03
629.07 S
629.24 W

9-76
642.48
634.69 W
634.79 E
635.09 SW

9-77
641.48
635.53 W

7-154A
641.25
633.61 E
633.64 N
633.74 SW

7-202
641.51
634.22 E
634.57 S

7-156
640.92
633.64 SE
633.75 SW
633.85 E

7-157
641.59
634.14 E
634.14 W

7-158
642.54
634.76 E

12-1
642.21
628.36 S
628.39 N

7-198
641.70
626.34 E
626.45 W
629.54 SW7-199

640.34
626.52 E
626.77 W

7-201
642.33
627.13 E
627.71 N
627.82 S
635.21 SW

7-200
640.08
627.21 E
627.21 W

7-153
641.31
635.59 E
635.63 W
635.93 N

9-78
642.79
628.00 N
628.00 W

8-71
637.22
623.34 E
623.44 W
628.36 S
624.60 S

8-66
636.49
623.11 E
623.19 W
627.19 N

8-38
634.66
621.96 S
622.18 W
626.55 E

8-54
634.16
622.44 E
622.52 W
625.92 N

8-60
635.38
622.54 E
623.49 SW
622.64 W

8-61
635.62
623.80 N
623.84 S

8-76
638.96
624.24 E
624.85 N
624.32 W
627.14 S

8-127
639.89
628.12 N
628.12 S

8-37
632.57
621.04 S
621.04 N
622.04 E

11-50
643.54
635.75 W
635.77 N

9-169
643.50
626.48 E
626.48 W

D́ate Saved: 1/13/2020 1:57:38 PM
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L14-589
639.83
635.69 SW
635.69 E

L14-590
639.99
636.43 W
637.02 NE
636.83 S

L14-587
635.65
632.42 S
633.12 NE

L14-588
635.65
632.44 SW
632.49 N

R22-284
640.50
633.32 N
633.32 S
633.46 W

R22-283
639.94
632.99 N
632.99 S
633.20 W
634.63 NE

R22-108
641.68
633.72 N
633.81 S
633.82 NW

R22-290
641.72
633.84 N
633.94 S
634.04 W

R22-110
640.92
636.22 E
636.67 N
636.77 NW

R22-109
641.86
635.10 E
635.16 W
635.29 SW

R22-289
641.93
634.01 N
636.78 E
634.73 W

R22-111
642.45
637.21 W
637.28 E
637.85 N
637.88 S

R22-112
646.28
640.16 W
640.25 E
641.23 S

R22-113
646.91
640.93 W
641.02 E
641.23 N
641.91 S

R22-114
648.99
642.55 W
642.69 E
643.77 N

R22-115
649.40
642.99 W
643.06 E
643.61 N
644.42 S

R22-291
649.63
643.36 W
643.49 E
644.49 N
644.55 S

R22-292
649.93
644.01 W
643.93 E
643.92 N
643.94 S

L14-355
648.26
642.06 W
642.08 E
642.48 NE
642.46 NW

L14-354
646.04
640.24 W
640.26 E
640.50 NE
640.52 NW

L14-353
641.96
635.81 W
635.67 E
636.01 NE
636.10 NW

L14-352
642.36
635.09 S
635.09 E
636.27 SE

L14-351
641.65
635.65 SE
635.65 W

L14-350
642.36
635.51 S
635.51 N
635.51 NW

L14-349
642.39
635.05 S
635.05 N
636.52 E

L14-348
640.56
634.22 S
635.16 NE
634.26 N
636.88 W

L14-347
639.69
633.80 S
633.84 N

L14-346
638.47
633.64 S
633.64 N
634.78 E
634.78 W

L14-345
637.83
633.52 S
633.52 N
634.02 W

L14-343
636.08
632.63 S
629.43 S
629.48 NW
630.68 SE
631.28 NE
631.48 SW

L14-342
637.01
630.19 S
630.20 N
L14-341
637.10
628.72 S
628.78 N
633.05 W

L14-338
637.53
632.66 S
632.56 N
633.56 NE
633.53 NW

L14-339
638.94
633.77 S
633.77 N

L14-340
640.59
635.09 S
635.97 NE
636.04 NW

L14-335
645.49
640.43 S
641.28 E
640.80 W

L14-334
641.39
635.99 S
635.99 N
636.11 E

L14-333
638.49
632.74 S
633.09 E
632.96 N
633.07 SE
633.09 W

L14-336
638.83
633.93 W
633.93 E
634.38 N
634.58 S

L14-337
640.45
635.50 W
635.57 N
635.77 SE

L14-330
639.01
633.58 S
633.82 E

L14-329
637.39
632.16 S
632.16 N
632.93 E
633.08 W

L14-332
636.73
631.28 S
631.23 N

L14-331
634.86
629.99 S
630.07 N
630.31 E
630.40 W

R22-300
641.29
634.37 E
634.51 W
635.27 NW
635.24 N

L14-591
640.43
637.18 N
637.23 E
637.22 S

L14-344
636.36
629.36 SE
629.41 NW
630.11 NE

L14-483
638.50
629.90 E
630.00 W

L14-364
637.70
630.49 E
630.50 W
633.00 N
632.98 S

L14-474
639.54
634.14 N
634.14 SE

L14-365
638.83
630.81 E
630.96 SW

L14-367
643.51
630.94 E
638.20 SE
631.31 W
638.14 N

L14-368
642.49
631.59 E
631.63 W
637.81 N
637.81 S
636.74 NE
637.44 SW

L14-366
638.95
630.83 NE
630.86 W

L14-475
638.32
634.69 NW
635.58 W
635.60 E
634.79 S

L14-358
639.70
636.45 E
636.45 W
636.55 N

R22-302
641.87
635.35 SE
635.35 NW

R22-286
643.15
639.19 S

L14-386
642.01
637.48 SW
637.48 NE
637.93 N
637.93 NE
637.93 SE

L14-387
642.25
637.95 W
637.90 E
638.30 SE

L14-388
642.55
638.11 W
638.16 N
638.16 SE

L14-361
638.15
630.50 SE
630.59 W
632.65 N
635.79 S

L14-360
637.07
630.30 E
630.39 NW

L14-362
641.79
630.98 E
635.28 S
630.98 W

L14-359
636.95
629.47 SE
999.99 W

R22-148
642.38
639.02 NE
639.11 SW
639.06 NW

R22-147
642.98
640.14 N
640.18 SE
640.08 NW

R22-288
641.38
634.92 E
634.94 SW
636.35 N

R22-301
642.81
635.28 NE
635.28 NW
638.97 W

R22-303
641.42
635.33 SE
635.41 SW

R22-304
642.18
635.68 NE
635.76 SW

L14-481
641.48
636.89 W
638.41 N

R22-305
642.15
635.82 NE
635.87 SW

L14-482
634.52
629.06 E
629.06 W

L14-595
636.94
632.74 N
633.09 S

L14-296
639.79
627.33 S
627.36 N

L14-28
637.10
629.50 E
631.15 S
629.50 W
631.13 SE
631.15 SW

L14-27
636.46
629.16 E
629.17 W
630.96 N

L14-26
635.26
628.94 E
628.94 W
630.27 SW

L14-25
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P (
19

19
)

31
5'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
3)

323'-8" RLN-VCP (1998)

324'-30" CONC (1962)

329'-8" RLN-VCP (2001)

33
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CO

NC
 (1
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3)
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1'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1
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8)

336'-30" CONC (1962)
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CO

NC
 (1
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3'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

94
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2'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
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)
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8'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
5)

38
9'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
5)

399'-8" VCP (1935)

444'-24" CONC (1962)

45
1'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

92
9)

45
6'-
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LN
-V

CP
 (2

00
1)

503'-30" CONC (1962)

55
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" C
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C 

(19
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)

27
5'-

8" 
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N-
VC

P (
20

15
)

38
8'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
5)

38
9'-

8" 
CO

NC
 (1

95
5)

399'-8" VCP (1935)

51'-12" PVC (2005)

65'-12" VCP (1935)

75
'-8

" C
ON

C 
(19

45
)

96'-10" VCP (1929)

16
9'-

8" 
RL

N-
CO

NC
 (2

01
4)

21
5'-

8" 
VC

P (
*)

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


